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FREDERICK M. MANN, President . Executive Committee
University of Minnesota, Minneapolis OLAF THORSHOV

R. V., L. HAXBY, lst Vice-President W. W. TYRIE
1111 Nicollet Ave., Minneapolis W. G. DORR

CLYDE W. KELLY, 2nd Vice-President . T. JONE!
.505 Lonsdale Bldg., Duluth, Minn. R. T. JONES

OSCAR T.LANG, Secretary
412 Essex Bldg., Minneapolis

CARL B. STRAVS, Treasurer
1043 Security Bldg., Minneapolis

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

MINNESOTA CHAPTER
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

May 236, 1937.

Mr. Edw: C. Kemper, Exec. Sec'?}
The Octagon, 1741 N. Y. Ave., ‘ -
 Washington, D. C. o\

—
A
-

(

-
L)

Dear Mr. Kemper :- ;

.
CRFD

S

Mr. Jerome Paul Jackson, an institute member belong-
ing to the Minnesota Chapter, has requested to be transfer-
red to the New York Chapter A. I. ‘A.

I wish to say that Mr. Jackson is in good standing
in this Chapter and under no financial obligation whatever.
The Minnescta Chapter regrets exceedingly the loss of ¥r.
Jackson as a member as he was very active in Chapter mat-
ters when he was in Minneapolis.

Yours very truly,

Ghean 7l oy,

0TI./n Sec'y, Minn. Chapter A.I.A.
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS
THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

Qetober 7, 1927.

Dear Mr, Jackson:-
o

In accordance wiih youwr latter of ¥ay 23 (received today)
and that of May 26 (received today) from Mx. Oscar T, lang,
Secretary of the Minnesota Chapter, I beg to advise that you
have been formally transferred, as an Institute Hember in good
standing, from the ¥inmesota to the Hew York Chapter, effective
Qetober T, 1927.

The Secretaries of the two Chapters concerned have bheen so

notified,

Sincerely yours,

Executive Secretary.

¥r, Jerome Paul Jackson,
Care of Nr, Roger He Bullard,
Room 1304, 607-Fifth Averue,
Kew York City.

K:VB

COPY TO .
FILES PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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JEROME PAUL JACKSON
61 WEST GRAND STREET
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK

Mavels 24, (952

MAR 22 1932

THE A L A,
THE OCTAGON
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS COPY

THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

March 28, 1932

Dear Mr., Jackson:
e

Responding to your letter of March Zlst, we rogret to
learn that you oontemplate resignation.

Before s resignstion ean be acted upon it must oome forward
to the Seoretary of the Ipstitute through the Seoretary of your
Chapter, Mr. Eric Kebbon, 101 Park Avenue, Rew York, H. Y.

In ordee that you may not be charged with 1932 dues the
resignation should be recelved at The Octagon in time to permit
oonsiderstion by the Board of Directors at its meebings cammeno- .

However, we hope very much that you will reconsider your
decision to resign and will endeavor to continue your membership
in the Institube and the New York Chapter.

In the present eoonomic orieis, the Institute, as the national
sooiety of the architestural profession, and the looul Chepber, as
jts embodiment in the community, greatly need the morasl support of
the leading members of the profession ~ es such support is evidenced
by thelr interest and membership.

But in onse you feel that the resignation must go through, we
ghall submit your letter to tho Board of Direotors, upon the recelpt
of e notice from the Chapter, as required by the Brelaws.

Sinoerely yours,

Bxeoutive Secretary.

Kr., Jerome Paul Jaskson,
81 West Crand Street,
Mount Vernon, New York.

¥/fhg
Eno.

Copy to the Sgorevtarv. New Vnwb.nl\n_;-‘_
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COPYETO

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS \~
THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C. C@PY

April 20, 1932

Dear Yr. Jacksons

It is with muoh gratificstion that we heve reeeived your
lotter of A?ril 11th, enclosing your cheok for your 1832 ennual
dues to the Institube, and advising thet you hawve withdrawn your
resigmtieh and #ill continue your membership in the Institute
and the New York Chapter.

48 the support of all the leading members of the architectural
profession is most impertant t0 the Insbitute and its Chepters in
these trying times, your setion is appreciated by the Officers and
Directors.

S8incerely yvours,
Bxecutive Seeretary.

¥r. Jerome P, Jagkson,
81 West Grand Strest,
&v v@man' H. Yn

K/FEG

PsSa = We have noted your change of :ddress for our records.

Copy to the Secretary, New York Chapter.



JEROME PAUL JACKSON
SANDY HoOOK

<

CONNECTICUT
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S THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS C@PY ’

THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

January 36, 1933

Dear Mr, Jackoon:
twmd
Thiz w»i1ll ssknowledge, with regret, yow lstier of January
20th, tendering your resignation es a member of the Institute,
effoctive January 1, 1933.

Ag you know, severance of Institute membership also carries
with i termination of Chapter membership. Ndther the Institute
nor the New York Chapter can sfford to lose your affiliation and

suppors.

The Gfficers and Directors of the Ingtitute are keeuly aware
of the finaneisl problems which eonfwnt every prasicing architect.

At the lapt meeting of the Ixecutive Committec of the Institute
it was directed that resignations of members, submitted on account
0f the economic crsis, be nol accepied at present. Thevefors, the
Institute asks that you continmie your affiliation with the national
body snd with the New York Chapiter - on the understanding that al
the end of 1933, if conditions have not improved, your resigmation
will be acsepted by the Institute, effeetive December 31, 1932 - if

_you so request.

¥ay I add a personsl word %o this genersl statement of policy?
#e gimply cennot afford to lose from the Institute men like yourself.
" Bany of us believe thot 1933 will show some improvement in the
prectice of architecture. UYe must stand together, and we must onrry
DN

Plense accept this letter as confidential, and please be advised
that we are continuing you on the records ai The Octuogon a8 an active
nomber of the Institute and the Hew York Chapter - throughout the
year 1933 - unless vou specificelly order othervise.

Sincerely yours,
ir, Jerome Paul Jackson,
Sandy Liook,
Connseticut, seeretary,

FCB/G

coPY TO PeSs = ﬁe mat continue to send statoments for dues - which should be
reeXeceived in dn_ Rylight of this letter.

FILES TREASURER
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THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

January 17, 1934

Deey Mr. Jackson:

&%t the Hovember meeting of the Executive Committee of
the Institute, your resignation was reportsd, but was not
acted upon.

The manbers of the Commit tee did not want to lose your
support of the Institute and the New York Chaptar at this
eritisal time for the architectural profession.

In view of ths recopmendation of the Committes, to be
made to the Convention, that the dues be reduced and that old
agcounts be resdjusted, it is hoped that you ean find it pos-
sible te continue yaur' memberghip,

Herewith is copy of President Russell’s 1etter of Jenuary
1st, which is self-oxplanstory.

If the new plan is spproved, your indebtedness of 3256.00
for 1933 will be remitted; you will be emtitled %o e credit
of 35.00 & yesr on the books of the Institute for ths next five
years; and your net sunuel dues for 1934 will be £10,00.

There will be a meeting of the Boerd in early lisy, in ad-
vapnee of the Convention. I% is spesislly requested that you
advise eg to your wighes in this mtter - that is, shall your
resignation stand, or will you contimue with the Institute and
the Chapter under the conditione indicated above,

But we hope very much that you will follow the latier
Course. s

-

Sinesrely yours,

ir. Jeyome P. Jackson, Executive Seeretary.
Sandy Hook, Comn.

E/G

Enec.

Copy to the President, New York Chapter

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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ﬁ/& February 6, 1934

Deayr lr. Jackson:

e are indeed sorry %o got your letter of January Zird,
advising that you must allew your resignation to stund, as sub-
witted in January, 1983.

As you know, & resignation should co:s through the Secrotapy
of your Chapter, ilr. lrie Kebbon, 522 Fifth Avenue, Hew York City.
The Chapter's approval or recommendation is required before a
resignation can bo acted upen by the Board of Direetors.

The next meeting of the Board will bo held early in May,
and if the Chapter’s approvel is received in tine, your ecnse will
be acted upon then and you will be edviged promptly thereafter of
the agtion taken,

“ie hope that, in sone fubure time, you will apply for reianstate-

ment 4o membership.

Sincerely yowrs,

Breecutive tecretary.

Hre. Jorome F. Jackson,
Sandy Heok, Conn,

&/g

Copy to the Secretary,
; New York Chapter.

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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THE OCTAGCN, WASHINGTON, D. C.

June 5, 1934,

Dear ¥r. Jackson:

e S AN A3 5
At the Mey 19 mesting of the Bosrd of Directors of
B ¥ s . 4 ; > 2 o
the ‘merican Institute of frehitects, your resignation as
& member in good stending in the Institute and the Hew York
Chapber was accepted, with regret, effective December 31, 1933,

The Secretary of the Chepter has been so sdvised.

By direction of the Sfecretary.

Sincerely yours,

Executive Secretsry.

ir. Jerome F, Jackson,
Sendy Hool,
Connseticut.

ECK=B

COoPY TO
FILES PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER





